BALTIMORE
GAS ANMD
ELECTRIC

CHARLES CENTER P O BOX 1476« BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21203

Geonote C CrEEL
1oty Ay January 30, 1990

Nuciean Entrgy

e

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

ATTENTION Document Control Desk

SUBJECT Caivert Cliffs Nuciear Power Plant
Unit Nos. | & 2: Docket Nos, 50-317 & 50-318
Status of Implementation of Unresolved Safety lssues, Response to
Generie Letter §9-21

REFERENCH (a) Letter from Mr. G. C. Creel (BG&E) to Document Control Desk
(NRC), dated November 27, 1989, same subject

Gentlemen

Reference (a) reported the status of implementation of the Unresolved Safety Issues
(USI) given in Generic Letter 89-21. The status of USI A-1! was inadvertently
incorrectly reported as "NC, CCNPP Charpy upper shelf energy is less than 50 foot
pounds.” The status of USI A-l1 should read "NC. CCNPP Charpy upper shell energy is
not less than 50 foot pounds.'

We regret the inconvenience this caused you

Should you have any further questions regarding this matter, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you

Yery truly yours,

GCC/DLS/db

D. A. Brune, Esquire
J. E. Silberg, Esquire
R, A Capra, NRC

S. A.Mc¢Neil, NRC

W. T. Russell, NRC

J. E. Beall, NRC

T. Magette, DNR




